

## **01/22/16 Hawkes Reache Minutes**

### **Attendees 16**

(Complete attendee list available upon request)

### **Hawkes Reache 4**

Seneschal – Michele

Chatelaine – Kaalos

MOAS – Jessica

Robert d'Whitmont

### **An Dubh proper 2**

### **Ostgardr 10**

#### **Lionsend 7**

Jenna Childs – leading the class

### **Ostgardr – other 3**

Thank you Brekke for providing dinner. We also celebrated Jenna & Harry's birthdays, as well as the second anniversary for A&S night. Thank you everyone for your continued support.

1. Jenna contacted the Huntington Historical Society (HHS) about renting/trading for space, through her mother as a potential site
  - a. Looking at Kisseme house with the beehive oven.
  - b. They want an event proposal
  - c. They may consider a demo in trade or partial trade.
  - d. Facilities
    - i. There is a barn
    - ii. A small kitchen
    - iii. We would probably need portajohn rental
  - e. Jenna make initial contact for us with the understanding that Lionsend would also be able to use the site, which was readily agreed to. Brekke will report back to Lionsend end about this.
  - f. Jenna & Kaalos will form an exploratory committee and draw up a proposal for HHS.
2. Kaalos will continue to pursue other possible venues. The more site the more options.
3. We voted on whether or not to have bylaws. Motion passed to make bylaws. Michele, Kaalos, & Jessica, will form a bylaws committee which will meet separately and work on putting something together, so as not to hold up dinner and Jenna's class.
4. Michele asked if anyone wants to be deputy seneschal or seneschal or webminister. There were no takers.